

*** DRAFT - NOT YET FILED ***

109:6-1-01 **Definitions.**

As used in Chapter 109:6-1 of the Administrative Code:

(A) "Annual update and release" means a signed, notarized form, prescribed by the attorney general, which provides an annual update of any and all information required to be included in a disclosure statement, authorizes the attorney general to conduct a background investigation of the individual signing it or of the business concern on whose behalf it is signed, and which authorizes third parties to release information to the attorney general.

~~(A)(B)~~ "Applicant" means ~~any person seeking a permit or license for an off-site facility for purposes of this chapter~~ means any person:

(1) Seeking a permit, other than a permit modification, or license for an off-site facility;

(2) Holding a permit or license for an off-site facility; or

(3) A prospective owner of an off-site facility.

~~(B)(C)~~ "Application" means the forms and accompanying documents filed in connection with the applicant's request for a permit.

~~(C)(D)~~ "Attorney general" means the attorney general or the attorney general's authorized representative.

~~(D)(E)~~ "Business concern" means any corporation, association, firm, partnership, trust, sole proprietorship, or other form of commercial organization.

~~(E)(F)~~ "Calendar year" means January first through December thirty-first of a given year.

(G) "Captive facility" means a facility owned and operated by the generator of the waste and which exclusively disposes of or transfers solid waste, exclusively treats infectious wastes, or exclusively treats, stores, or disposes of hazardous waste, generated at one or more premises owned by the generator.

~~(F)(H)~~ "Debt liability" means bonds, debentures, notes, mortgages and loans of any kind, secured or unsecured, and other similar debt instruments.

~~(G)(I)~~ "Disclosure statement" means one of the statements required to be submitted to the attorney general, including the: a statement submitted to the attorney general by an

~~applicant, permittee, or prospective owner which contains that information required in rule 109:6-1-02 of the Administrative Code.~~

- ~~(1) Applicant disclosure statement;~~
- ~~(2) Non-applicant business concern disclosure statement;~~
- ~~(3) Personal history disclosure statement; and~~
- ~~(4) Annual updates.~~

~~(H) "Employed in a supervisory capacity" refers to any individual, including a foreman, having been delegated authority which:~~

- ~~(1) Is delegated in the interest of the employer;~~
- ~~(2) Involves the exercise of that individual's independent judgment;~~
- ~~(3) Is not merely authority to perform a routine or clerical task; and~~
- ~~(4) Is authority to perform or effectively to recommend any one or more of the following actions: hiring, firing, transferring, suspending, laying off, recalling, promoting, discharging, assigning, rewarding, disciplining, directing, or adjusting grievances of, employees whose duties or responsibilities involve, in whole or part, the management of (including but not limited to the evaluation of, identification of, labeling of, and monitoring of the effects of), handling of, disposal of, transportation of, storage of, or treatment of, solid waste, infectious waste or hazardous waste.~~

~~(I) "Empowered to make discretionary decisions" refers to any individual, including a foreman, who has been delegated authority which:~~

- ~~(1) Is delegated in the interest of the employer;~~
- ~~(2) Involves the exercise of that individual's independent judgment;~~
- ~~(3) Is not merely authority to perform a routine or clerical task; and~~
- ~~(4) Is authority which relates to any one or more of the following aspects of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste operations: the management of (including but not limited to evaluation of, identification of, labeling of, and monitoring of the effects of), handling of, disposal of, transportation of, storage of, or treatment of, solid waste, infectious waste or hazardous waste.~~

(J) "Equity" means any ownership interest in a business concern, including sole proprietorship, the shares of a partner, and stock in a corporation.

(K) "Facility" means any site, location, tract of land, installation or building used, or to be used, for incineration, composting, sanitary land filling, or other methods of disposal of solid wastes, for transfer of solid wastes, for the collection, storage or processing of solid wastes that consist of scrap tires only, for the treatment or disposal of infectious wastes, or for the storage, treatment or disposal of hazardous waste, or any combination of these activities.

(L) "Fingerprint card" means a completed and readable fingerprint form prescribed by the attorney general for use by the Ohio bureau of criminal investigation and a completed and readable fingerprint form acceptable to the federal bureau of investigation.

~~(M)~~(M) "Governmental entity" means the state, any political subdivision, municipal corporation, township, county or other state or local body, the United States and any agency or instrumentality thereof.

~~(M)~~(N) "Key employee" means any individual, employed by the applicant or employed by a contractor of the applicant who:

(1) Is responsible for managing the employees at the location whose duties or responsibilities involve, in whole or part, evaluation, identification, labeling, monitoring, handling, disposal, transportation, storage, or treatment of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste; or

(2) is authorized to make discretionary decisions to evaluate, identify, label, monitor, handle, dispose, transport, store, or treat solid, infectious, or hazardous waste.

(3) A key employee does not include:

(a) An individual employed to solely perform a routine or clerical task.

(b) An individual whose only job duties are unrelated to handling solid, infectious, or hazardous waste, or who only supervises other employees whose job duties are also not related to handling solid, infectious, or hazardous waste. Examples of job duties that are not related to handling waste might include human resource or fiscal duties.

(c) An individual whose job duties require only the physical or mechanical collection, transfer, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid wastes, infectious wastes, or hazardous waste or processing of solid wastes that consist of scrap tires.

(d) A public official or public employee, as defined in division (B) of section

102.01 of the Revised Code, who files a disclosure statement under section 102.02 of the Revised Code.

(4) Examples of key employees include, but are not limited to:

(a) A facility manager who supervises all of the employees who are involved in the evaluation, identification, labeling, monitoring, handling, disposal, transportation, storage, or treatment of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste;

(b) Employees with the authority to approve or disapprove accepting a waste stream without seeking permission from a supervisor. This would include any employee authorized to accept a specific load of waste into the facility, unless the applicant can demonstrate that such an employee is not able to exercise any discretion in determining whether the load is acceptable.

~~(1) Means any individual:~~

~~(a) Employed by the applicant or the permittee or the prospective owner in a supervisory capacity for the subject facility; or~~

~~(b) Empowered to make discretionary decisions for the subject facility;~~

~~(2) Means, if the applicant or permittee or the prospective owner has entered into a contract with another person to operate the subject facility:~~

~~(a) Those employees of the contractor who are employed in a supervisory capacity for the subject facility; or~~

~~(b) Those employees of the contractor who are empowered to make discretionary decisions for the subject facility; and~~

~~(3) Does not include:~~

~~(a) Any employee exclusively engaged in the physical or mechanical collection, transfer, transportation, treatment, storage or disposal of solid infectious, or hazardous waste; or~~

~~(b) A public official or public employee, as defined in division (B) of section 102.01 of the Revised Code, who is required to file a disclosure statement under section 102.02 of the Revised Code.~~

~~(N)(O)~~ "License" means the annual license required by section 3734.05 of the Revised Code for an off-site solid waste disposal or transfer facility or an off-site infectious waste treatment facility, or if the solid wastes consist of scrap tires, the annual license required by section 3734.81 of the Revised Code for scrap tire storage,

monocell, monofill or recovery facilities.

~~(O)~~(P) "~~Listed business concern~~" means a business concern other than the applicant or permittee that is required to be listed in a disclosure statement and referred to in paragraphs (B)(2) to (B)(7) and (E) to (E)(2)(b) of rule 109:6-1-02 of the Administrative Code." "Modification" means a change or alteration to an off-site hazardous waste treatment, storage, or disposal facility installation and operation permit which is subject to the Director's approval or disapproval in accordance with division (I)(3) of section 3734.05 of the Revised Code. Applicants who have applied for a permit modification under section 3734.05(I)(3) are not required to file a disclosure statement with the attorney general when they apply for a modification, however these facilities continue to be subject to annual update and change of ownership disclosure requirements in accordance with divisions (D) and (F) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code.

~~(P)~~(Q) "Off-site facility" means a facility:

- (1) Located off the premises where the solid, infectious, or hazardous waste is generated; ~~and~~
- (2) Other than a facility which:
 - (a) ~~Which exclusively~~ Exclusively disposes of wastes generated from the combustion of coal that is not combined in any way with garbage; or
 - (b) ~~Owned~~Is owned and operated by the generator of the waste and which exclusively disposes of or transfers solid wastes, exclusively treats infectious wastes, or exclusively disposes of hazardous waste, generated at one or more premises owned by the generator; or
 - (c) ~~Which exclusively~~Exclusively disposes of wastes that are generated from the combustion primarily of coal in combination with scrap tires that are not combined in any way with garbage.

~~(Q)~~(R) "Operator" means the person responsible for the direct control or overall operation of a facility.

~~(R)~~(S) "Owns or controls" means holds or is able to control the purchase or sale of at least five per cent of the equity of a publicly traded corporation or twenty-five per cent of the equity of any other business concern, either directly or through a holding company or subsidiary.

~~(S)~~(T) "Partner" means any person holding a position as, or similar to, a general partner, as defined in division ~~(EF)~~ of section 1782.01 of the Revised Code, or a limited partner, as defined in division ~~(FG)~~ of section 1782.01 of the Revised Code, or persons who share profits and liability and have management powers of a partnership, as described partnership is defined in section ~~1776.41+775.05~~ of the Revised Code.

~~(F)~~(U) "Permit" means the following permits, modifications, or renewals issued under section 3734.05 of the Revised Code:

- (1) A permit to install and any subsequent modifications or renewals of an off-site solid waste disposal facility, including any incineration facility, or transfer facility;
- (2) A permit to install and any subsequent modifications or renewals for an off-site infectious waste treatment facility;
- (3) A permit to install and operate an off-site hazardous waste treatment, storage, or disposal facility and the modification or renewal of a hazardous waste permit for the treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste; or
- (4) A permit to install or any subsequent modification for an off-site solid waste facility that is a scrap tire, monocell or monofill facility, or a class I scrap tire storage or recovery facility issued under section 3734.76, 3734.77 or 3734.78 of the Revised Code.

~~(U)~~(V) "Permittee" means any person who has received a permit or license for an off-site facility.

~~(V)~~(W) "Person" includes any individual, business concern or governmental entity.

~~(W)~~(X) "Publicly traded corporation" means a corporation:

- (1) Whose shares are listed on a national securities exchange;
- (2) Whose shares are regularly quoted in an over-the-counter market by one or more members of a national or affiliated securities association; or
- (3) With fifty or more shareholders.

(Y) "Release form" means a signed form, prescribed by the attorney general, which

authorizes the attorney general to conduct an initial background investigation of the individual signing it or of the business concern on whose behalf it is signed, and which authorizes third parties to release information to the attorney general.

(Z) "Secondary business activity concern" means any business concern which has derived less than 5% of its annual gross revenues in each of the three years immediately preceding the current year from the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, recycling, processing, transfer or disposal of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste, whether directly or through other business concerns partially or wholly owned or controlled by the business concern.

~~(X) "Relative" means a mother, father, sister, brother, aunt, uncle, spouse, children, adopted children, step children, grandparent, or the parent, brother or sister of the spouse.~~

~~(Y)(AA) "Sole proprietorship" means a form of business, other than a partnership or corporation, in which one person owns all the assets and is solely liable for all the debts of the business. Sole proprietor includes, notwithstanding the former, any individual or entity in which an individual is an applicant or permittee or prospective owner.~~

~~(Z)(BB) "Subject facility" means the facility in the state of Ohio for which the applicant seeks a permit or license, or for which the permittee holds a permit or license, or for which the prospective owner seeks a change of ownership.~~

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates:

Certification

Date

Promulgated Under:	119.03
Statutory Authority:	R.C. 3734.47
Rule Amplifies:	R.C. 3734.41-46
Prior Effective Dates:	3/3/89, 12/30/96

*** DRAFT - NOT YET FILED ***

109:6-1-02

Disclosure statements.

(A) Who must file. ~~Timing of filing.~~

(1) Every applicant for a permit other than a permit modification or renewal shall file with the attorney general a disclosure statement in accordance with these rules: at the same time the applicant files the application for a permit with the director of environmental protection.

~~(a) At the same time he files his application for a permit with the director of environmental protection, applies on or after one hundred eighty days after the effective date of this rule;~~

~~(b) On or before the date specified in a written notice sent by the attorney general pursuant to division (E) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code, if the applicant applied before effective dated of this rule September 3, 1989.~~

(2) Every applicant that is a prospective owner of an off-site facility shall file with the attorney general a disclosure statement at least one hundred eighty days prior to the proposed change of ownership, when:

(a) The change of ownership is of an off-site facility that has not received a certification of closure;

(b) The change of ownership is of a captive facility such that under new ownership the former captive facility will be converted into and operated as an off-site facility. In this circumstance, a prospective owner shall file a disclosure statement with the attorney general, as required by division (F) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code.

(c) As defined in division (F) of Section 3734.42 a change of ownership means a substantive change in the names of the individuals or entities who own the company and does not include a legal change in the company's name when company ownership remains the same.

~~(2) Every permittee who has not already filed a disclosure statement for the subject facility shall file a disclosure statement with the attorney general on or before the date specified in a written notice sent by the attorney general, pursuant to division (E) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code.~~

~~(3) If there is a change of ownership of an off-site facility, a prospective owner shall file a disclosure statement with the attorney general, as required by division (F) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code, containing the~~

~~information otherwise required of an applicant or permittee under this rule, at least one hundred eighty days prior to a proposed change in ownership as a change of ownership is defined in division (F) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code.~~

- ~~(4) The requirements of paragraphs (A)(1) to (A)(3) of this rule, apply regardless of whether the permittee, the applicant, pursuant to division (A)(1) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code, or the prospective owner, pursuant to division (F) of section 3734.42 of the Revised Code, has prior to September 3, 1989 provided to the attorney general the information required in divisions (D)(1) to (D)(7) of section 3734.41 of the Revised Code.~~

(B) Initial disclosure statements.

- (1) Applicant disclosure statement. The applicant disclosure statement shall be completed by the applicant on a form developed by the attorney general. If the applicant has more than one facility in Ohio, it may submit one applicant disclosure statement for all of its Ohio facilities.
- (2) Personal history disclosure statement. The personal history disclosure statement shall be completed on a form developed by the attorney general by:
- (a) All officers, directors, partners, and key employees of the applicant;
 - (b) All individuals who own or control the applicant;
 - (c) All officers, directors, and partners of a business concern that owns or controls the applicant.
- (3) Non-applicant business concern disclosure statement. The non-applicant business concern disclosure statement shall be completed on a form developed by the attorney general by:
- (a) All business concerns that directly hold, or are able to control through a subsidiary or holding company, any equity in or debt liability of the applicant, if the applicant is a privately held business concern;
 - (b) All business concerns that directly hold, or are able to control through a subsidiary or holding company, more than five per cent equity in or debt liability of the applicant, if the applicant is a publicly traded corporation;
 - (c) Each business concern which is a partner of the applicant;
 - (d) Each subsidiary of the applicant that collects, transfers, transports, treats, stores, or disposes of solid wastes, infectious wastes, or hazardous wastes;

(e) Each business concern which is the operator of an off-site facility for which the applicant is a government entity;

(f) Each business concern which is a partner of the operator of an off-site facility for which the applicant is a government entity and the operator is not an employee of the government entity.

(4) If a business concern that holds or is able to control an equity interest or debt liability in the applicant holds or is able to control an equity interest or debt liability in other facilities in Ohio, it may submit one non-applicant business disclosure statement for all of its Ohio facilities.

(5) All initial disclosure statements described above shall be completed on a form developed by the attorney general pursuant to division (A)(1) of Section 3734.42 of the Revised Code.

~~(B)(C) Exemption from filing disclosure statements. Contents of disclosure statement. A disclosure statement shall contain:~~

(1) An officer, director, or partner of an applicant or non-applicant business concern that qualifies as a secondary business activity concern shall be exempt from the fingerprint and personal history disclosure requirements, provided that the person does not and will not have any responsibility for, or control of, the commercial solid, infectious, or hazardous waste operations of the applicant conducted in Ohio.

(2) When a facility has received a certification of closure its officers, directors, and key employees will no longer be required to submit disclosure statements, releases, and annual updates to the attorney general.

(3) An individual or business concern who purchases an off-site facility that has received a certification of closure is not required to submit disclosure statements, releases, and annual updates to the attorney general when the facility will not be used to dispose of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste.

~~(1) A general narrative, in which the applicant or permittee describes the operations of the applicant or permittee in terms of tonnage of wastes received, number of facilities operated, and any other aspect which the applicant or permittee believes will accurately represent the operations of the applicant or permittee. The applicant or permittee may supplement its general narrative with recent photographs, statistics, reports or other materials;~~

~~(2) If the applicant or permittee is a sole proprietor or other business concern:~~

~~(a) The information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule for~~

~~the sole proprietor, for each individual who is an officer, director, partner, or key employee of the applicant or permittee, for each individual who owns or controls the applicant or permittee, and for each individual who is an officer, director, or partner of, or owns or controls, a business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~

- ~~(b) The information required by paragraphs (D)(1) to (D)(22) of this rule for the applicant or permittee, and for each business concern which is a partner of the applicant or permittee, and for each business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(c) The full name, date of birth, business address and social security number of each individual holding any equity in or debt liability of the applicant or permittee, where the applicant or permittee is not a publicly traded corporation;~~
- ~~(d) The full name, business address and federal tax identification number of each business concern holding any equity in or debt liability of the applicant or permittee, where the applicant or permittee is not a publicly traded corporation;~~
- ~~(e) The full name, date of birth, business address and social security number of each individual holding more than five per cent of the equity in or debt liability of the applicant or permittee, where the applicant or permittee is a publicly traded corporation;~~
- ~~(f) The full name, business address and federal tax identification number of each business concern holding more than five per cent of the equity in or debt liability of the applicant or permittee, where the applicant or permittee is a publicly traded corporation;~~
- ~~(3) For any listed business concern, the full name, date of birth, business address and social security number of each individual who:
 - ~~(a) Is an officer, director or partner of the listed business concern;~~
 - ~~(b) Holds any equity in or debt liability of the listed business concern, where the listed business concern is not a publicly traded corporation; or~~
 - ~~(c) Holds more than five per cent of the equity in or debt liability of the listed business concern, where the listed business concern is a publicly traded corporation;~~~~
- ~~(4) For any listed business concern, the full name, business address and federal tax identification number of each business concern which:
 - ~~(a) Is a partner of the listed business concern;~~~~

- ~~(b) Holds any equity in or debt liability of the listed business concern, where the listed business concern is not a publicly traded corporation; or~~
- ~~(c) Holds more than five per cent of the equity in or debt liability of the listed business concern, where the listed business concern is a publicly traded corporation;~~
- ~~(5) The full name, business address and federal tax identification number of any business concern in which the applicant or permittee holds an equity interest and which collects, transfers, transports, treats, stores, or disposes of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste;~~
- ~~(6) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity:
 - ~~(a) The information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule for each key employee of the applicant or permittee whose primary duties concern the operation of the subject facility; and~~
 - ~~(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the applicant or permittee and information required by paragraphs (D)(11) to (D)(16) and (D)(21) of this rule for the applicant or permittee;~~~~
- ~~(7) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator of the facility is a business concern or an individual who is not an employee of the governmental entity:
 - ~~(a) The information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule, for the operator, if the operator is an individual and the information required by paragraphs (D)(1) to (D)(22) of this rule, for the operator, if the operator is a business concern; and~~
 - ~~(b) The information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule for each officer, director, partner, or key employee, as key employee is defined in paragraph (M)(2) of rule 109:6-1-01 of the Administrative Code, of the operator.~~~~

(D) Periodic Updates. Within ninety days:

- (1) After the addition of the new individual, an applicant shall submit to the attorney general a release form, fingerprint card, and a personal history disclosure statement for:
 - (a) New officers, directors, partners, or key employees of the applicant, or if the applicant is a governmental entity that does not run its own facility, new officers, directors, partners, or key employees of the operator of the facility;

- (b) New key employees of a governmental entity if the applicant is a governmental entity that operates its own facility.
- (2) After the addition of the new business concern, an applicant shall submit to the attorney general a release form and, on a form provided by the attorney general, provide any and all information required by the non-applicant business concern disclosure statement for a business concern which:
- (a) Is a new partner of the applicant;
- (b) Holds any new interest in the equity or debt liability of the applicant, if the applicant is privately held or holds more than five percent equity or debt liability in the applicant, if the applicant is publicly held; and
- (c) Is a new operator of a facility contracting with a facility owned by a governmental entity.
- (3) After a judgment entry of conviction for an offense set forth in section 3734.44(B) of the Revised Code, the applicant shall submit to the attorney general information regarding the new criminal conviction of any individual or business concern required to report criminal convictions in a disclosure statement.
- (E) Annual Updates. On the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant shall submit to the attorney general an annual update and release on a form provided by the attorney general containing:
- (1) An updated organizational chart depicting the relationship between the applicant and all non-applicant business concerns;
- (2) Any and all information which is required by the applicant disclosure statement and which has changed or been added in the prior year;
- (3) Any and all information which is required by the personal history disclosure statement and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for all individuals who have previously filed a personal history disclosure statement and continue to hold a position or interest in an applicant or non-applicant business concern described in 109:6-1-02(B)(2) that requires the person to file a disclosure statement.
- (4) Any and all information required to be included in the non-applicant business concern disclosure statement which has changed or been added in the prior year for a non-applicant business concern that has previously filed a disclosure statement;

- (5) The applicant is not required to submit a fingerprint card to the attorney general pursuant to this rule for any person for whom a completed and readable fingerprint card previously has been submitted to the attorney general pursuant to rules 109:6-1-01 to 109:6-1-05 of the Administrative Code.
- (6) If, in the immediately preceding year, there have been no changes or additions to the information required to be included in a disclosure statement submitted to the attorney general pursuant to rules 109:6-1-01 to 109:6-1-05 of the Administrative Code, the applicant shall submit to the attorney general an affidavit stating that no such changes or additions have occurred.
- ~~(C) For each individual referred to in paragraphs (B)(2)(a), (B)(6)(a), (B)(7)(a), and (B)(7)(b) of this rule, the applicant or permittee shall as part of the disclosure statement:~~
- ~~(1) State or describe the individual's:
 - (a) Full name;
 - (b) Date of birth;
 - (c) Social security number;
 - (d) Home address;
 - (e) Business address, and mailing address if different, and business telephone number;
 - (f) Other names and aliases; and
 - (g) Driver's license number;~~
 - ~~(2) State the name, address, telephone number, and federal employment identification number of any business concern in which the individual owns or controls more than five per cent of the outstanding equity of a publicly traded corporation or more than twenty-five per cent of any other business concern, and state the amount of equity so owned or controlled and percentage of total equity;~~
 - ~~(3) For any business concern in which the individual in the last twenty years held any interest, participated in management, or was employed, which engaged in the business of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste collection, transportation, treatment, storage, transfer or disposal, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, during the period of the individual's ownership or participation, state the name, address, telephone number, and federal employment identification number of the business~~

~~concern, type of business, and nature and dates of participation, and reason for leaving;~~

~~(4) For any criminal prosecution pending against the individual or a business concern which the individual owned or controlled during the time of the alleged crime, state or provide:~~

~~(a) The indictment, information, or complaint number;~~

~~(b) Date of the indictment, information, or complaint;~~

~~(c) A description of the crime or crimes allegedly committed;~~

~~(d) Name and location of court in which the individual or business concern is being prosecuted;~~

~~(e) Current status of the prosecution; and~~

~~(f) Any explanation of the prosecution or alleged violation which the individual, permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(5) For any criminal conviction of the individual or a business concern which the individual owned or controlled during the time of the alleged crime, state or provide:~~

~~(a) The indictment, information, or complaint number;~~

~~(b) Date of the indictment, information, or complaint;~~

~~(c) A description of the crime or crimes of which the individual or business concern was convicted;~~

~~(d) Name and location of court in which the individual or business concern was prosecuted;~~

~~(e) Current status of the prosecution;~~

~~(f) Sentence or fine imposed; and~~

~~(g) Any explanation of the prosecution or alleged violation which the individual, permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(6) Provide any written evidence or arguments, pursuant to division (C) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code, which the individual believes demonstrates rehabilitation for a conviction of a crime listed in division (B) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code;~~

- ~~(7) If the individual has ever been arrested, state the date of arrest, charge, arresting agency and location, regardless of whether the arrest led to a conviction;~~
- ~~(8) Describe the individual's experience and credentials in collection, transportation, transfer, treatment, storage or disposal of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires;~~
- ~~(9) State the name, relation, date of birth, address, and position held by any relative of the individual, which relative is or has been employed by, or served as the officer, director, partner, or sole proprietor of, a business concern which collects, treats, stores, or disposes of solid, hazardous, infectious waste and the name and address of the facility and business concern with which the relative was or is employed or served and the dates of employment or service;~~
- ~~(10) List every place where the individual resided for the past ten years, including vacation or seasonal residences, and second homes;~~
- ~~(11) State for the past ten years or since the age of eighteen, all employers of the individual, beginning with the present employer and the position held by the individual with each employer;~~
- ~~(12) For each business concern in which the individual participates as partner, officer, director, key employee or as paid or unpaid consultant, state the name, address, telephone number, and federal employment identification number of the business concern, and the position held;~~
- ~~(13) State the creditor, type of debt, date the debt was created, initial amount owed, and present balance owed, for any debt greater than twenty five thousand dollars, excluding credit card account balances and mortgage loans for the individual's personal residence, but including stockholder loans and loans to a company the individual owns or controls, which:~~
- ~~(a) The individual owes to any person or business concern, and identify the creditor; or~~
- ~~(b) Is owed to the person, and identify the debtor;~~
- ~~(14) List any solid or infectious or hazardous waste licenses or permits or equivalent documents ever held in the last ten years by the individual or by any business concern owned or controlled by the individual for the operation of a solid, infectious, or hazardous waste transportation, treatment, storage, transfer or disposal business, or, a business engaged in the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, in Ohio or in the United States or country other than the United States and for each such license, permit, or equivalent document identify the:~~

- ~~(a) Identification number, type and dates held;~~
 - ~~(b) Name of the holder of the license, permit, or equivalent document;~~
 - ~~(c) Name and address or location of the facility for which the license, permit, or equivalent document was issued;~~
 - ~~(d) Name of the agency issuing the license, permit, or equivalent document for the facility and name of division or section within that agency primarily responsible for the review of the application for the license, permit, or equivalent document; and~~
 - ~~(e) For each facility located outside Ohio covered by the waste license, permit, or equivalent document described in paragraphs (C)(14)(a) to (C)(14)(d) of this rule, state whether a license, permit, or equivalent document under air or water pollution laws was also obtained for that facility and state the name of the agency issuing each air or water license, permit, or equivalent document and name of division or section within that agency primarily responsible for the review of the application for the air or water license, permit, or equivalent document;~~
- ~~(15) For any administrative enforcement action (including an administrative order or notice of violation):~~
- ~~(a) Which:
 - ~~(i) Is pending against the individual or a business concern owned or controlled by the individual;~~
 - ~~(ii) May result in the imposition of a sanction including but not limited to a fine; a penalty; a payment which is made or work or service which is performed in lieu of a fine or penalty; or a cessation or suspension of operations; and~~
 - ~~(iii) Concerns a violation or alleged violation of a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~~~
 - ~~(b) State or provide, for the action described in paragraphs (C)(15) to (C)(15)(a)(iii) of this rule:
 - ~~(i) The caption, if any, of the action;~~
 - ~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~~~

- ~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the action;~~
 - ~~(iv) The current status of the action;~~
 - ~~(v) The date of issuance or commencement of the administrative action;~~
 - ~~(vi) A description of the alleged violation in the action, including the location and date or dates of the alleged violation; and~~
 - ~~(vii) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the individual, or permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~
- ~~(16) For any administrative enforcement action (including an administrative order or notice of violation):~~
- ~~(a) Which:~~
 - ~~(i) Is taken against the individual or a business concern owned or controlled by the individual;~~
 - ~~(ii) Is resolved or dismissed in a settlement agreement or in a consent order or decree or is adjudicated or is otherwise dismissed;~~
 - ~~(iii) Resulted in the imposition of a sanction including but not limited to a fine; a penalty; a payment which is made or work or service which is performed in lieu of a fine or penalty; or a cessation or suspension of operations; and~~
 - ~~(iv) Concerns a violation or alleged violation of a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~
 - ~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (C)(16) to (C)(16)(a)(iv) of this rule:~~
 - ~~(i) The caption, if any, of the action;~~
 - ~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~
 - ~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the action;~~
 - ~~(iv) The disposition of the action;~~
 - ~~(v) A description of the alleged violation, including the location and~~

~~date or dates of the alleged violation;~~

~~(vi) A description of any sanction imposed; and~~

~~(vii) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the individual, or permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(17) For any revocation, suspension, or denial of a license or permit or equivalent authorization:~~

~~(a) Which revocation, suspension, or denial:~~

~~(i) Was issued by any governmental entity in the ten years preceding filing of the disclosure statement; and~~

~~(ii) Was issued pursuant to a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (C)(17) to (C)(17)(a)(ii) of this rule:~~

~~(i) The caption, if any, of the revocation, suspension or denial action;~~

~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~

~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the revocation, suspension, or denial;~~

~~(iv) A description of the reason or reasons for the revocation, suspension, or denial;~~

~~(v) Date of revocation, suspension or denial; and~~

~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the individual or permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(18) For any civil suit:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

~~(i) Is pending and in which the individual or a business concern owned or controlled by the individual is a defendant to a claim, counterclaim, or cross claim; and~~

~~(ii) May result in liability or imposition of a sanction, in whole or part, against the individual or a business concern owned or controlled by the individual under a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (C)(18) to (C)(18)(a)(ii) of this rule:~~

~~(i) The case caption of the suit;~~

~~(ii) The docket number of the suit;~~

~~(iii) The name and location of the court or tribunal in which the suit is brought;~~

~~(iv) Current status of the suit;~~

~~(v) Date proceedings were initiated; and~~

~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the individual or permittee or applicant may choose to submit; and~~

~~(19) For any civil suit:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

~~(i) Has resulted in a judgment or consent decree or consent order; and~~

~~(ii) Resulted in liability or imposition of a sanction, in whole or part, against the individual or a business concern owned or controlled by the individual under:~~

~~(a) A local ordinance which relates to environmental protection, unfair competition, fraud, or racketeering, or a state or federal law; or~~

~~(b) A common law claim of fraud, misrepresentation breach or interference with contract, or a reckless or intentional tort;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (C)(19) to (C)(19)(a)(ii)(b) of this rule:~~

~~(i) The case caption of the suit;~~

- ~~(ii) The docket number of the suit;~~
- ~~(iii) The name and location of the court or tribunal in which the suit was brought;~~
- ~~(iv) The disposition of the suit;~~
- ~~(v) The date of judgment; and~~
- ~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the individual, permittee or applicant may choose to submit~~

~~(D) Each applicant or permittee which is a business concern and each business concern referred to in paragraphs (B)(2)(b) and (B)(7)(a) of this rule shall, at a minimum, as part of the disclosure statement:~~

~~(1) State or describe the business concern's:~~

- ~~(a) Present name, and former names used within the last twenty years, and when each name was used;~~
- ~~(b) Form of the business organization and date and place of organization;~~
- ~~(c) Street and mailing address of the principal office and any other office;~~
- ~~(d) Past addresses of the principal office for the last twenty years, and the dates when each address was occupied; and~~
- ~~(e) Present and former facilities in Ohio, the United States, and countries other than the United States, and for each, identify the type of facility, when used, the United States environmental protection identification number, and any permits or licenses issued for the facility, which permits or licenses are issued pursuant to any environmental protection statute;~~

~~(2) If the applicant or permittee is a corporation, state for the corporation the:~~

- ~~(a) Name and address of the statutory agent in Ohio;~~
- ~~(b) Name and address and telephone number of the corporation's accountant, if any;~~
- ~~(c) Date of and state where articles of incorporation are filed, and if incorporated under the laws of a state other than Ohio, date of license to do business in Ohio pursuant to section 1703.03 of the Revised Code;~~

- ~~(d) Name, last known address, and position of present and former officers and directors for the past ten years and describe when each held their position; and~~
- ~~(e) Attach a copy of the articles of incorporation;~~
- ~~(3) If the applicant or permittee is a partnership or joint venture, state for the business concern the:~~
 - ~~(a) Form of business concern such as partnership, joint venture or limited partnership;~~
 - ~~(b) Name, address and telephone number of its accountant and statutory agent, if any; and~~
 - ~~(c) Attach, as applicable, a copy of the certificate of limited partnership, partnership agreement or agreement of joint venture;~~
- ~~(4) If the applicant or permittee is a business concern other than a corporation or partnership or joint venture:~~
 - ~~(a) Date and form of business organization;~~
 - ~~(b) Name and address and telephone number of its accountant and statutory agent, if any; and~~
 - ~~(c) Attach a copy of the business agreement by which the organization was formed, if any;~~
- ~~(5) State the name of any business concern which engaged in the business of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste collection, transportation, treatment, storage, transfer or disposal, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, and in which the applicant or permittee owns or controls more than five per cent of the outstanding equity, and state the amount of equity so owned or controlled and percentage of total equity;~~
- ~~(6) State the name of any business concern in which the applicant or permittee owns or controls more than five per cent of the outstanding equity of a publicly traded corporation or more than twenty five per cent of any other business concern, and state the amount of equity so owned or controlled and percentage of total equity;~~
- ~~(7) If the applicant or permittee is a subsidiary of a parent corporation, or is the parent of one or more subsidiaries, or is part of a conglomerate, provide a chart showing the names, location, and relationships of:~~

- ~~(a) All business concerns which own or control the applicant;~~
 - ~~(b) All subsidiaries, as that term is defined in paragraph (E) to (E)(1)(c) of this rule, of the business concerns identified in paragraph (D)(7)(a) of this rule; and~~
 - ~~(c) All subsidiaries, as that term is defined in paragraph (E) to (E)(1)(c) of this rule, of the applicant; and~~
 - ~~(d) If the applicant, permittee, parent or conglomerate is privately held or is a publicly traded corporation with more than twenty five per cent of its stock held by relatives, show on the chart all other business concerns owned or controlled by relatives, to the extent that the applicant or permittee knows of or can reasonably ascertain ownership or control by relatives.~~
- ~~(8) If the permittee or applicant is a publicly traded corporation, in addition to the information required by paragraphs (D)(2) to (D)(2)(c) of this rule, state or supply:~~
- ~~(a) Any stock exchange upon which the stock is traded;~~
 - ~~(b) A copy of the most recent form 10-K of the United States securities and exchange commission; and~~
 - ~~(c) A copy of the most recent annual report;~~
- ~~(9) If the applicant or permittee has filed a petition in bankruptcy or has had a petition in bankruptcy filed against it in the last ten years, describe the current status or disposition of the petition;~~
- ~~(10) If the applicant or permittee has had a receiver, trustee, or similar officer appointed by a court within the last ten years, describe the nature and current status or disposition of such appointment, the address and telephone number of the appointee, and the dates between which the appointee served;~~
- ~~(11) List any solid, infectious, or hazardous waste licenses or permits or equivalent documents ever held by the applicant or permittee or by any business concern owned or controlled by the applicant or permittee for the operation of a solid, infectious, or hazardous waste transportation, treatment, storage, transfer or disposal business, for a business engaged in the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, in Ohio or in the United States or country other than the United States and for each identify the:~~
- ~~(a) Identification number, type, and dates held; and~~

~~(b) Name under which the license, permit, or equivalent document was issued and address or location of the facility and issuing agency;~~

~~(12) For any administrative enforcement action, including an administrative order or notice of violation:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

~~(i) Is pending against the business concern;~~

~~(ii) May result in the imposition of a sanction including but not limited to a fine; a penalty; a payment which is made or work or service which is performed in lieu of a fine or penalty; or a cessation or suspension of operations; and~~

~~(iii) Concerns a violation or alleged violation of a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~

~~(b) State or provide, for the action described in paragraphs (D)(12) to (D)(12)(a)(iii) of this rule:~~

~~(i) The caption, if any, of the action;~~

~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~

~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the action;~~

~~(iv) The current status of the action;~~

~~(v) The date of issuance or commencement of the administrative action;~~

~~(vi) A description of the alleged violation in the action, including the location and date or dates of the alleged violation; and~~

~~(vii) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(13) For any administrative enforcement action, including an administrative order or notice of violation:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

~~(i) Is taken against the business concern;~~

- ~~(ii) Is resolved or dismissed in a settlement agreement or in a consent order or decree or is adjudicated or is otherwise dismissed;~~
 - ~~(iii) Resulted in the imposition of a sanction including but not limited to a fine; a penalty; a payment which is made or work or service which is performed in lieu of a fine or penalty; or a cessation or suspension of operations; and~~
 - ~~(iv) Concerns a violation or alleged violation of a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~
- ~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (D)(13) to (D)(13)(a)(iv) of this rule:~~
- ~~(i) The caption, if any of the action;~~
 - ~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~
 - ~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the action;~~
 - ~~(iv) The disposition of the action;~~
 - ~~(v) A description of the alleged violation, including the location and date or dates of the alleged violation;~~
 - ~~(vi) A description of any sanction imposed; and~~
 - ~~(vii) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~
- ~~(14) For any revocation, suspension, or denial of a license or permit or equivalent authorization:~~
- ~~(a) Which revocation, suspension, or denial:~~
 - ~~(i) Was issued by any governmental entity in the ten years preceding filing of the disclosure statement; and~~
 - ~~(ii) Was issued pursuant to a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (D)(14) to (D)(14)(a)(ii) of this rule:~~

- ~~(i) The caption, if any of the revocation, suspension or denial action;~~
- ~~(ii) The docket number or other identification number of the action;~~
- ~~(iii) The agency or tribunal issuing the revocation, suspension or denial;~~
- ~~(iv) A description of the reason or reasons for the revocation, suspension, or denial;~~
- ~~(v) Date of revocation, suspension or denial; and~~
- ~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the business concern or permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(15) For any civil suit:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

- ~~(i) Is pending and in which the business concern is a defendant to a claim, counterclaim, or cross claim; and~~
- ~~(ii) May result in liability or imposition of a sanction, in whole or part, against the business concern under a law, rule, or regulation relating to the collection, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, hazardous, or infectious waste, the collection, storage or processing of solid waste if the solid waste consisted of scrap tires, or relating to any environmental statute;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs (D)(15) to (D)(15)(a)(ii) of this rule:~~

- ~~(i) The case caption of the suit;~~
- ~~(ii) The docket number of the suit;~~
- ~~(iii) The name and location of the court or tribunal in which the suit is brought;~~
- ~~(iv) Current status of the suit;~~
- ~~(v) Date proceedings were initiated; and~~
- ~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the~~

~~business concern or permittee or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(16) For any civil suit:~~

~~(a) Which:~~

~~(i) Has resulted in a judgment or consent decree or consent order; and~~

~~(ii) Resulted in liability or imposition of a sanction, in whole or part, against the business concern under:~~

~~(a) A local ordinance which relates to environmental protection, unfair competition, fraud, or racketeering, or a state or federal law; or~~

~~(b) A common law claim of fraud, misrepresentation breach or interference with contract, or a reckless or intentional tort;~~

~~(b) State or provide for the action described in paragraphs ~~(D)(16)~~ to ~~(D)(16)(a)(ii)(b)~~ of this rule:~~

~~(i) The case caption of the suit;~~

~~(ii) The docket number of the suit;~~

~~(iii) The name and location of the court or tribunal in which the suit was brought;~~

~~(iv) The disposition of the suit;~~

~~(v) The date of judgment; and~~

~~(vi) Any explanation of the action or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee, or applicant may choose to submit;~~

~~(17) For any criminal prosecution pending against the business concern, state or provide:~~

~~(a) The indictment, information, or complaint number;~~

~~(b) Date of the indictment, information or complaint;~~

~~(c) A description of the crime or crimes allegedly committed;~~

~~(d) Name and location of court in which the business concern is being prosecuted;~~

~~(e) Current status of the prosecution;~~

- ~~(f) Any explanation of the prosecution or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee, or applicant may choose to submit;~~
- (18) ~~For any criminal conviction against the business concern, state or provide:~~
- ~~(a) The indictment, information or complaint number;~~
 - ~~(b) Date of the indictment, information, or complaint;~~
 - ~~(c) A description of the crime or crimes of which the business concern was convicted;~~
 - ~~(d) Name and location of court in which the business concern is being prosecuted;~~
 - ~~(e) Current status of the prosecution;~~
 - ~~(f) Sentence or fine imposed; and~~
 - ~~(g) Any explanation of the prosecution or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee, or applicant may choose to submit;~~
- (19) ~~For any felony conviction of the business concern for those crimes listed in division (B) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code, of which the business concern obtained an expungement sealing records of conviction in accordance to division (B) of section 2953.33 of the Revised Code, state or provide:~~
- ~~(a) The indictment, information, or complaint number;~~
 - ~~(b) Date of the indictment, information or complaint;~~
 - ~~(c) Name and location of court in which the business concern was prosecuted;~~
 - ~~(d) Sentence or fine imposed;~~
 - ~~(e) Date of expungement sealing records of conviction;~~
 - ~~(f) A description of the crime or crimes which the business concern obtained an expungement sealing records of convictions; and~~
 - ~~(g) Any explanation of the prosecution or alleged violation which the business concern, permittee, or applicant may choose to submit;~~
- (20) ~~Provide any written evidence or arguments, pursuant to division (C) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code, which demonstrates rehabilitation for a~~

~~conviction of a crime listed in division (B) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code;~~

~~(21) Describe the experience and credentials of the applicant or permittee in collection, transfer, transportation, treatment, storage, or disposal of solid, infectious, or hazardous waste;~~

~~(22) Describe any program that the applicant, permittee, or prospective owner has instituted at the subject facility or other facilities to ensure the compliance with the environmental laws of this state or other state or of the united states. This requirement shall apply only to the applicant, permittee or prospective owner.~~

~~(E) The enforcement and compliance history of subsidiaries shall be submitted as follows:~~

~~(1) For purposes of paragraphs (E) to (E)(2)(b) of this rule "subsidiary" means a business concern which is owned or controlled by:~~

~~(a) A business concern referred to in paragraph (B)(2)(b) of this rule;~~

~~(b) An individual who owns or controls the applicant or permittee or prospective owner; or~~

~~(c) The applicant or permittee or prospective owner.~~

~~(2) For each subsidiary, the applicant or permittee or prospective owner shall list the docket number and presiding court for:~~

~~(a) Each criminal charge filed against or conviction of the subsidiary or an individual who serves as an officer, director, partner, or the equivalent of a key employee for the facilities of the subsidiary for a crime listed in division (B) of section 3734.44 of the Revised Code; and~~

~~(b) Each civil judicial complaint filed against or judgment of liability of the subsidiary for violation of an environmental protection law resulting in a penalty of fifty thousand dollars or more.~~

~~(F) List the name, home address, social security number, date of birth, and date of hiring of each employee, other than key employees, employed at the subject facility as of date within thirty days of the filing of the disclosure statement. The information required by this paragraph shall be updated and submitted to the attorney general once every two years, within thirty days of each two year anniversary of the filing of the disclosure statement.~~

~~(G)(E) Any person supplying any information in response to a requirement of these rules~~

may supplement the answer with a written explanation of the answer.

~~(H) Notwithstanding other requirements set forth in this rule, wherever this rule requires information or disclosure statements about a business concern holding debt liability and such business concern is a chartered lending institution, the only information which must be supplied is the name and business address of the chartered lending institution.~~

~~(G)~~

(1) A person may incorporate by reference information previously filed in a disclosure statement by identifying:

(a) The number of the previously filed disclosure statement in which the information was filed; and

(b) The name of the particular individual or business concern; and.

~~(c) The facility for which it was filed.~~

~~(2) An applicant, permittee, or prospective owner who is or will be required to file disclosure statements for more than one facility located in Ohio may file all disclosure statements for all its facilities when filing its first disclosure statements for any facility. In so filing such disclosure statement, if the applicant, permittee, or prospective owner would otherwise have to file a disclosure statement for any individual or business concern for each of two or more facilities, only one disclosure statement need be filed, provided the disclosure statement describes the relationship of the individual or business concern to each such facility. Filing disclosure statements in accordance with this paragraph shall not affect the requirement to pay separate disclosure statement fees or maintenance fees for each facility.~~

~~(J) The individual about whom information is given pursuant to paragraphs (C) to (C)(19) of this rule shall swear or affirm to the truth and accuracy of the information.~~

~~(K) The individual or individuals who prepared or directed that the information be given or supplied on behalf of a business concern for all information required in disclosure statements, other than the information required pursuant to paragraphs (C) to (C)(19) of this rule, shall swear or affirm to the truth and accuracy of the information.~~

~~(H)~~ (H) The attorney general shall comply with section 7(b) of the federal Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. section 552(a), regarding disclosure of social security numbers.

~~(M)~~(I) Confidentiality.

- (1) Whenever a person submitting information in a disclosure statement believes that specific information contained in the statement is confidential and excepted from disclosure by section 149.43 of the Revised Code, the person shall:
 - (a) Request in writing that specific information contained in the disclosure statement be treated as confidential and excepted from disclosure;
 - (b) Provide an explanation including citations to specific statutory, regulatory or precedential authority to support the claim of confidentiality; and
 - (c) Provide sufficient evidence necessary to meet the burden of proof that the information is excepted from disclosure.
- (2) The information specified in the request shall be kept confidential until seven days after the date upon which the attorney general determines that the material is not within the exceptions to disclosure contained in section 149.43 of the Revised Code.

~~(N)~~(J) If an applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ needs interpretive assistance in completing a disclosure statement, it may submit in writing to the attorney general a regulatory guidance request seeking an informal, nonbinding interpretation of a regulatory requirement imposed by sections 3734.40 to 3734.47 of the Revised Code and the rules adopted thereunder.

- (1) The submission of a regulatory guidance request shall in no way alter the obligation of an applicant, ~~permittee or prospective owner~~ to fully comply with all requirements imposed by sections 3734.40 to 3734.47 of the Revised Code and the rules adopted thereunder.
- (2) There is no obligation upon the attorney general to respond to a regulatory guidance request other than as the attorney general determines in his or her sole discretion based upon available human resources and the need to employ those resources to perform the mandatory obligations imposed by sections 3734.40 to 3737.47 of the Revised Code and the rules adopted thereunder.
- (3) The response provided by the attorney general to any regulatory guidance request shall be used by the applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ solely as a guidance to assist in the preparation of a disclosure statement. The

response of the attorney general shall not be binding upon anyone, including, but not limited to, the applicant, ~~permittee or prospective owner~~, the attorney general, the director of environmental protection, a local board of health, or the hazardous waste facility board. The response may be accorded such deference as is usually provided to the administrative interpretation of a statutory requirement.

~~(O)~~(K) The information required to be submitted in the disclosure statement pursuant to this rule is intended to be the information necessary to begin the background investigation required by sections 3734.40 to 3734.47 of the Revised Code. In limiting the scope of information required to be included in the disclosure statement, it is expressly contemplated that in individual investigations the attorney general may have reasonable cause to believe that the procedures contained in section 3734.43 of the Revised Code should be employed to review additional information. Nothing contained in these rules shall be construed to restrict or limit the scope of the information the attorney general may seek pursuant to the procedures established in section 3734.43 of the Revised Code.

~~(P)~~ As required by paragraphs ~~(P) to (BB)~~ of this rule, an applicant or permittee shall update information contained in a disclosure statement submitted pursuant to paragraphs (A) to (A)(3) of this rule.

~~(Q)~~ Definitions. For the purposes of paragraphs ~~(P) to (BB)~~ of this rule:

- ~~(1) "Fingerprint card" means a completed fingerprint form prescribed by the attorney general or a completed fingerprint form acceptable to the to the federal bureau of investigation.~~
- ~~(2) "In the prior year" means in the prior twelve calendar months, except that, where there has been no disclosure of information in the prior twelve months, in the prior year means since the last disclosure of information under these rules.~~
- ~~(3) "New" means hired or appointed or otherwise added since the last disclosure of information by the applicant or permittee.~~
- ~~(4) "Operating corporation" means a corporation which is the permittee or applicant.~~
- ~~(5) "Parent corporation" means a corporation which owns or controls the permittee or applicant.~~
- ~~(6) "Private corporation" means a corporation which is not a publicly traded corporation.~~
- ~~(7) "Release form" means a signed, notarized form, prescribed by the attorney~~

~~general, which authorizes the attorney general to conduct a background investigation of the individual signing it or of the business concern on whose behalf it is signed, and which authorizes third parties to release information to the attorney general or a representative of the attorney general.~~

~~(8) "Verification affidavit" means an affidavit in which an individual swears or affirms to the truth and accuracy of information required to be given by that individual pursuant to paragraphs (P) through (BB) of these rules.~~

~~(R) Within ninety days after the addition of the new individual, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general a release form, and a fingerprint card, a verification affidavit, and, on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule, for the following new individuals:~~

~~(1) New key employees of an applicant or permittee;~~

~~(2) New partners of the applicant or permittee, if and where the law allows the addition of a partner without dissolution of the old partnership;~~

~~(3) New officers of a public or private operating corporation;~~

~~(4) New officers of a private parent corporation;~~

~~(5) New directors of a private operating corporation;~~

~~(6) Any new individual who owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~

~~(7) Any new partner of a business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~

~~(8) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity, each new key employee required to file information pursuant to paragraph (B)(6)(a) of this rule; and~~

~~(9) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator of the facility is a business concern or individual who is not an employee of the governmental entity:~~

~~(a) Each new individual who is the operator;~~

~~(b) Each new key employee of the operator;~~

~~(c) Each new partner of the operator; and~~

~~(d) Each new officer of the operator.~~

~~(S) Within ninety days after the addition of the new individual, an applicant or permittee~~

~~shall submit to the attorney general a release form, and a fingerprint card, a verification affidavit, and, on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(8) of this rule, for the following individuals who do not meet the definition of "key employee" as defined at paragraph (M) of section 109:6-1-01 of the Administrative Code and are not otherwise required to submit information under paragraph (R) of this rule:~~

- ~~(1) New officers of a public parent corporation; and~~
- ~~(2) New directors of a public or private parent corporation or of a public operating corporation.~~
- ~~(3) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator of the facility is a business concern who is not an employee of the governmental entity, new directors of the operator;~~

~~(T) Within ninety days after the addition of the new business concern, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general a release form, a fingerprint card, a verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information required by paragraphs (D)(1) to (D)(22) of this rule, for the following business concerns:~~

- ~~(1) A business concern which is a new partner of the applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(2) Each business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee; and~~
- ~~(3) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator is a business concern, the operator.~~

~~(U) Annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, a release form, a fingerprint card, verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(19) of this rule and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for the following individuals:~~

- ~~(1) Existing key employees of an applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(2) Existing sole proprietors;~~
- ~~(3) Existing partners of the applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(4) Any existing individual who owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(5) Any existing partner of a business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee;~~

- ~~(6) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity, each existing key employee required to file information pursuant to paragraph (B)(6)(a) of this rule; and~~
- ~~(7) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator of the facility is a business concern or an individual who is not an employee of the governmental entity:~~
- ~~(a) The individual who is the operator;~~
- ~~(b) Each existing key employee of the operator; and~~
- ~~(c) Each existing partner of the operator; and~~
- ~~(V) Annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, a release form, a fingerprint card, verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (C)(1) to (C)(8) of this rule and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for the following individuals who do not otherwise meet the definition of "key employee" as defined at paragraph (M) of rule 109:6-1-01 of the Administrative Code and are not otherwise required to submit information under paragraph (U) of this rule:~~
- ~~(1) Existing officers of a public or private operating corporation or of a private parent corporation;~~
- ~~(2) Existing directors of a private operating corporation;~~
- ~~(3) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator of the facility is a business concern who is not an employee of the governmental entity:~~
- ~~(a) Existing officers of the operator;~~
- ~~(b) Existing directors of the operator;~~
- ~~(W) Annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, a release form, a fingerprint card, a verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (C) to (C)(1)(g) of this rule and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for the following individuals who do not otherwise meet the definition of "key employee" as defined at paragraph (M) of section 109:6-1-01 of the Administrative Code and are not otherwise required to submit information under paragraphs (U) and (W) of~~

this rule:

- ~~(1) Existing directors of a public or private parent corporation or of a public operating corporation;~~
- ~~(2) Existing officers of a public parent corporation; and~~
- ~~(3) Any other individual required to file a disclosure statement pursuant to paragraphs (B)(2)(a), (B)(6)(a), (B)(7)(a), or (B)(7)(b) of this rule.~~

~~(X) Annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, a release form, a verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (D)(1) to (D)(22) of this rule and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for the following business concerns:~~

- ~~(1) Each existing business concern which is a partner of the applicant or permittee;~~
- ~~(2) Each existing business concern which owns or controls the applicant or permittee; and~~
- ~~(3) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity but the operator is a business concern, the operator.~~

~~(Y) If the applicant or permittee is a governmental entity, annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, a release form, a verification affidavit, and on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (D)(11) to (D)(16) and (D)(21) of this rule and which has changed or been added in the prior year, for applicant or permittee.~~

~~(Z) Annually, on the anniversary date of the submittal to the director of the investigative report for a given facility, or annually on another date assigned by the attorney general, an applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general, on a form provided by the attorney general, any and all information which is required by paragraphs (B)(2)(e) to (B)(5) of this rule and which information:~~

- ~~(1) Has changed or been added in the prior year, for those existing individuals, business concerns, listed business concerns of the type for which information must be reported pursuant to paragraphs (B)(2)(e) to (B)(5) of this rule; and~~
- ~~(2) Pertains to new individuals, business concerns, listed business concerns, added at any time in the prior year of the type for which information must be reported pursuant to paragraphs (B)(2)(e) to (B)(5) of this rule.~~

- ~~(AA) Within ninety days from the judgment entry of conviction, the applicant or permittee shall submit to the attorney general information regarding any new criminal conviction of any individual or business concern required to report criminal convictions in a disclosure statement submitted pursuant to paragraphs (A) to (A)(3) of this rule.~~
- ~~(BB) An officer, director, sole proprietor, or partner of a business concern, or other individual, any of which meet the definition of "key employee" as defined at paragraph (M) of rule 109:6-1-01 of the Administrative Code, shall be considered a key employee for purposes of these rules.~~
- ~~(CC) The applicant or permittee is not required to submit a fingerprint card to the attorney general pursuant to this rule for any person for whom a completed fingerprint card previously has been submitted to the attorney general pursuant to rules 109:6-1-01 to 109:6-1-05 of the Administrative Code.~~
- ~~(DD) If, in the immediately preceding year, there have been no changes or additions to the information required to be included in a disclosure statement submitted to the attorney general pursuant to rules 109:6-1-01 to 109:6-1-05 of the Administrative Code, the applicant or permittee, or prospective owner shall submit to the attorney general an affidavit stating that no such changes or additions have occurred.~~

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates:

Certification

Date

Promulgated Under:	119.03
Statutory Authority:	R.C. 3734.47
Rule Amplifies:	R.C. 3734.41-46
Prior Effective Dates:	3/3/89, 12/30/96

*** DRAFT - NOT YET FILED ***

109:6-1-03

Fingerprinting.

(A) ~~The following~~All individuals required to submit a personal history disclosure statement to the attorney general shall be fingerprinted as provided in paragraphs (B) to (E) of this rule.:

(1) ~~Those individuals required to be listed in the disclosure statement pursuant to paragraph (B)(2)(a) of rule 109:6-1-02 of the Administrative Code; and~~

(2) ~~Those individuals required to be listed in the disclosure statement, pursuant to paragraphs (B)(2)(c), (B)(2)(e), or (B)(3) to (B)(3)(c) of rule 109:6-1-02 of the Administrative Code, who choose not to submit their social security numbers.~~

~~(B) All individuals required to be listed in disclosure statements, other than those referred to in paragraph (A) of this rule, shall be fingerprinted only upon receiving a written request from the attorney general and shall submit their fingerprints within twenty days after receiving a written request from the attorney general.~~

~~(C)~~(B) Fingerprints shall be submitted only on forms prescribed by the attorney general or on any fingerprint form acceptable to the federal bureau of investigation.

~~(D)~~(C) Complete and readable fingerprint forms shall be submitted with the disclosure statement filed with the attorney general.

~~(E)~~(D) The applicant ~~or permittee or prospective owner~~ shall arrange for the taking of fingerprints. Fingerprints must be taken in accordance with the instructions provided by the attorney general in the personal history disclosure statement ~~and certified by an employee of an agency of a governmental entity authorized to take fingerprints, such as a local police department or a state or federal law enforcement agency.~~

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates:

Certification

Date

Promulgated Under:	119.03
Statutory Authority:	R.C. 3734.47
Rule Amplifies:	R.C. 3734.41-46
Prior Effective Dates:	3/3/89, 12/30/96

*** DRAFT - NOT YET FILED ***

109:6-1-04

Fees.

(A) Initial disclosure statement fees for off-site hazardous waste facilities, solid waste disposal facilities, infectious waste facilities, solid waste transfer facilities, scrap tire monocell or monofill facilities, and class I scrap tire recovery or storage facilities.

Each applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure statement for a facility of the type listed in Column 1 below, which facility annually receives wastes within the range listed in Column 2, shall pay to the attorney general the fee listed in Column 3:

Column 1	Column 2		Column 3
Type of facility:	Annual waste receipt in tons greater than or equal to	less than	Fee (per facility)
Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for which a governmental entity neither holds the permit nor operates the facility			
	0	30,000	\$ 5,000
	30,000	75,000	\$10,000
	75,000	135,000	\$15,000
	135,000	210,000	\$25,000 <u>\$20,000</u>
	210,000	300,000	\$35,000 <u>\$25,000</u>
	300,000		\$45,000 <u>\$40,000</u>

Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for which a governmental entity holds the permit and a nongovernmental entity operates the facility			
	0	30,000	\$ 2,000
	30,000	75,000	\$ 4,000
	75,000	135,000	\$ 6,000
	135,000	210,000	\$ 8,000
	210,000	300,000	\$10,000
	300,000		\$12,000
Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for which a governmental entity holds the permit and operates the facility			
	0	30,000	\$ 1,000
	30,000	75,000	\$2,000
	75,000	135,000	\$3,000
	135,000	210,000	\$4,000

	210,000	300,000	\$5,000
	300,000		\$6,000
Off-site hazardous waste facility			
	0	5,000	\$15,000 <u>\$10,000</u>
	5,000	10,000	\$20,000 <u>\$15,000</u>
	10,000	20,000	\$25,000 <u>\$20,000</u>
	20,000	40,000	\$30,000 <u>\$25,000</u>
	40,000	60,000	\$45,000 <u>\$35,000</u>
	60,000	100,000	\$50,000 <u>\$40,000</u>
	100,000+		\$60,000 <u>\$50,000</u>

(B) Initial disclosure fees for off-site transfer facilities. Each applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure statement for an off-site solid waste transfer facility shall pay to the attorney general a fee of five thousand dollars.

(C) Initial disclosure fees for infectious waste facilities. Each applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure statement for an off-site infectious waste facility shall pay to the attorney general a fee of ten thousand dollars.

(D) Initial disclosure fees for class I composting facilities. Each applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure statement for a class I composting facility shall pay to the attorney general a fee of ten thousand dollars.

(E) Initial disclosure statement fees for class I scrap tire recovery or storage facilities.

Each applicant ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure s for a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility shall pay the attorney general a fee of five thousand dollars.

(F) Maintenance fees

Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for which	\$5,000 annually
---	------------------

a governmental entity neither holds the permit nor operates the facility	
Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for which a governmental entity holds the permit and a nongovernmental entity operates the facility	\$5,000 <u>\$3,500</u> annually
Off-site solid waste facility, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (other than a transfer facility, an infectious waste facility, a class I composting facility, or a class I scrap tire recovery or storage facility) for storage facility) for which a governmental entity holds the permit and operates the facility:	<u>\$1,500 annually</u>
First Year	\$1,000 annually
Second Year	\$1,750 annually
Succeeding Years	\$2,500 annually
Off-site hazardous waste facility	
Less than 20,000 tons annually	\$2,500 annually
Greater than 20,000 tons annually	\$5,000 annually
Solid waste transfer facility	\$2,500 annually
Infectious waste facility	\$2,500 annually
Class I composting facility	\$2,500 annually
Class I scrap tire recovery or storage facilities	\$2,500 annually

(G) Fees applicable to applicants, ~~permittees or prospective owners~~ previously subject to a background investigation.

Each applicant, ~~permittee, or prospective owner~~ filing a disclosure statement in connection with a change of ownership, previously subject to a background investigation conducted by the attorney general pursuant to rules 109:6-1-01 to 109:6-1-05 of the Administrative Code shall pay to the attorney general a fee according to the following schedule:

	Fee (per facility)
--	--------------------

Off-site solid waste facilities, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (including transfer facilities, class I scrap tire recovery or storage facilities, and class I composting facilities), off-site hazardous waste facilities, and infectious waste facilities, where the applicant, permittee or prospective owner has been the subject of a background investigation conducted by the attorney general within two four years prior to the date of the submission of the disclosure statement.	Fee equal to the applicable maintenance fee chargeable for such facility pursuant to paragraph (F) of this rule
Off-site solid waste facilities, scrap tire monofill or monocell facilities (including transfer facilities, class I scrap tire recovery or storage facilities, and class I composting facilities), off-site hazardous waste facilities, and infectious waste facilities, where the applicant, permittee or prospective owner has not been the subject of a background investigation conducted by the attorney general within two four years prior to the date of the submission of the disclosure statement.	Fee equal to the applicable initial disclosure statement fee chargeable for such facility pursuant to paragraph (A), (B), (C), (D) or (E) of this rule

(H) Timing of payment of fee.

~~(1) Each applicant, permittee, or prospective owner filing a disclosure statement for a facility for which an application was filed after June 24, 1988 and before June 1, 1989, shall pay the fee such that the fee is received by the attorney general no later than June 1, 1989. Payment of the fee no later than June 1, 1989 is required regardless of whether the disclosure statement is due by such date.~~

~~(2)~~(1) Each applicant, permittee, or prospective owner filing a disclosure statement for a facility not identified in paragraph (H)(1) of this rule, shall pay the fee such that the fee is received by the attorney general no later than the date upon which the disclosure statement is due, regardless of whether the disclosure statement is timely filed.

(I) The fee must be paid in a form of currency or commercial paper acceptable to the attorney general.

(J) The annual waste receipts in column 2 of paragraph (A) of this rule shall be determined in the following manner:

(1) For a solid waste facility, other than a transfer station, in operation prior to the date of the adoption of these rules and for a solid waste facility, other than a transfer facility, for which a permit has been issued, but at which operation has not commenced;

- (a) If the facility has a maximum daily waste receipt limit established under Chapter 3734. of the Revised Code and rules promulgated thereunder, the annual waste receipts shall be that limit multiplied by the number of days of operation per year as stated in the permit or otherwise by three hundred twelve;
 - (b) If the facility does not have a maximum daily waste receipt limit established under Chapter 3734. of the Revised Code and rules promulgated thereunder, the annual waste receipts shall be the annual waste receipts for the most recent calendar year which have been reported to the director of environmental protection pursuant to paragraph (M) of rule 3745-27-08 of the Administrative Code; and
 - (c) If the facility does not have a maximum daily waste limit established under Chapter 3734. of the Revised Code and rules promulgated thereunder or has not reported annual waste receipts to the director of environmental protection pursuant to paragraph (M) of rule 3745-27-08 of the Administrative Code, then the annual waste receipts shall be the maximum daily waste receipt established pursuant to paragraph (C) of section 7 of Amended substitute House Bill 592 of the 117th General Assembly or any variance granted from such maximum by the director of environmental protection multiplied by the number of days of operation per year as stated in the permit or by three hundred twelve if no permit has been issued;
- (2) For all solid waste facilities and proposed solid waste facilities other than those referred to in paragraph (B), (C), (D) or (E) of this rule, the annual waste receipts shall be the projected daily waste receipts contained in the application multiplied by the number of days of operation per year as projected in the application;
 - (3) For a hazardous waste facility in operation prior to the date of the adoption of these rules, those waste receipts for the most recent calendar year which have been reported to the director of environmental protection pursuant to rule 3745-54-75 or 3745-65-75 of the Administrative Code;
 - (4) For all hazardous waste facilities and proposed hazardous waste facilities other than those referred to in paragraph (H)(3) of this rule, the annual quantities of hazardous waste to be received at the facility as projected or stated in the application;
 - (5) If annual waste receipts cannot be determined pursuant to the procedures

established in paragraphs (G) to (J)(4) of this rule, the applicant or permittee or prospective owner shall so notify the attorney general thirty days prior to the date upon which the fee for the disclosure statement is due. The attorney general shall review whatever other information is available to him or her and calculate annual waste receipts which are representative of the facility's current annual waste receipts. The facility shall then pay to the attorney general within ten days, the fee resulting from the determination of the attorney general.

- (6) Notwithstanding the above, if the attorney general discovers specific information which indicates that the annual waste receipts calculated pursuant to paragraphs (J)(1) to (J)(5) of this rule is less than the current annual waste receipts, the attorney general may notify the applicant ~~or permittee or prospective owner~~ of the specific information discovered by the attorney general and provide the applicant ~~or permittee or prospective owner~~ with fourteen days in which to explain the discrepancy. After reviewing the explanation and determining that discrepancy still exists, the attorney general may require the applicant ~~or permittee or prospective owner~~ to pay within ten days an additional fee based upon the increased level of waste receipts resulting from the specific information discovered by the attorney general.
- (K) If a facility may be classified as more than one type of facility, the facility shall pay and only pay the highest fee computed for that facility under this rule.
- (L) If waste receipts have been reported to the director of environmental protection in cubic yards as the unit of measurement, the waste receipts shall be converted to tons based upon a conversion factor of three cubic yards per ton generally and one cubic yard per ton for baled waste.

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates:

Certification

Date

Promulgated Under:	119.03
Statutory Authority:	R.C. 3734.47
Rule Amplifies:	R.C. 3734.41-46
Prior Effective Dates:	3/3/89, 12/30/96

*** DRAFT - NOT YET FILED ***

109:6-1-05

Waiver.

(A) The attorney general may waive any of the requirements set forth in Chapter 109:6-1 of the Administrative Code when the applicant demonstrates that compliance with the requirement will impose a substantial hardship and also establishes, to the satisfaction of the attorney general, that compliance is unlikely to elicit information which will reflect on any of the factors enumerated in section 3734.44 or 3734.45 of the Revised Code as conditions for issuance, renewal, modification, or revocation of a permit or license.

(1) For example, waiver may include, but is not limited to, a decision by the attorney general to exempt a foreign national not residing in the United States from the requirement of fingerprinting.

(B) The attorney general may waive, in whole or in part, any of the fee requirements set forth in Chapter 109:6-1 of the Administrative Code when the applicant demonstrates that the payment of the fee outlined in rule 109:6-1-04 of the Administrative Code would impose a substantial hardship, or would otherwise represent an unjustifiable burden upon, the applicant.

Effective:

R.C. 119.032 review dates:

Certification

Date

Promulgated Under:	119.03
Statutory Authority:	R.C. 3734.47
Rule Amplifies:	R.C. 3734.41-46
Prior Effective Dates:	3/3/89, 12/30/96